@ Outlook

RE: Question [*** External Email ***]

From Colonel Billy Hitchens Ill <whitchens@gsp.net>
Date Tue 7/15/2025 11:40 AM
To Lim, Marvin <Marvin.Lim@house.ga.gov>

@ 2 attachments (311 KB)
Letter of Interest (ICE.DPS Task Force).pdf; TFM_MOA_fillable (DPS) Signed.pdf;

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Rep. Lim,

Attached are the letters/MOA we sent to HSI/ICE. By doing this, it also brings us into compliance with HB 1105, The Georgia Criminal Alien Track and Report Act of
2024.

Thanks,

“You're either Elite or you’re not!” Coach Kirby Smart
What have you done today to make you Elite in your job?

Colonel W.W. Hitchens, IlI, #1
8l Commissioner
5 Georgia Department of Public Safety

From: Lim, Marvin <Marvin.Lim@house.ga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 9:04 AM

To: Colonel Billy Hitchens Il <whitchens@gsp.net>
Subject: Question

Hi Col. Hiitchens!

Would you be able to send me the MOA (or, if one hasn't been entered into yet, at least the MOA request by GSP) between DHS/ICE and GSP? I'm trying to
understand the existing scope. Thanks so much!

-Rep. Marvin Lim



